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1 eLK ORlelal Flllng"'*""114/2010 9:22 AM ***** 

Matilda Sander. €5C. ... 1Q - op07 - peo --Ws () Cj D005' 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, January 04, 20109:06 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Caroline Klancke 
Cc: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/4/20109:02:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100005-WS 
Filename 1Path: 100005.est ord.cmk.doc 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2010 DOCKET NUMBER 

Terry X. :Ho(anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORI

PAR

PARTY 
NAME 

DA PUBLIC SE

TICIPATING E

COMPANY 
CODE 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
RVICE COMMISSION 

MAIL ADDRESSES 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

SYSTEM 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. 
Alturas Utilities, L.L.c. 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
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

SU445 
WU871 
SU821 
WS688 
WS768 
WS798 
WS880 
WS881 
WS883 
WS884 

pcflynn@uiwater.com 
utilityconsultant(iiJyahoo.com 
WTRendell(W;8.quaamerica.com 
WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
WTRendell@aQuaamerica.com 
WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell(iiJaquaamerica.com Yes 
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
BFF Corp. 
Brendenwood Water System, Inc. 
C & H Utilities, Inc. 
C & H Utilities, Inc. 
C. S. Water Company, Inc. 
C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. 
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. 

WS886 
WS887 
WS888 
WUI74 
WU787 
WU879 
WU882 
SU595 
WU020 
SU526 
WU649 
WU030 
WS719 
WS897 

WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
WTRendellG i.jaquaamerica.com 
WTRendellG i.jaquaamerica.com 
WTRendellG i.jaquaamerica.com 
WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
WTRendell@aquaamerica.com 
charliefalaltemativephone.com 
nmollerup@msn.com 
Shoutilsvc(iiJaol.com 
Shoutilsvc@aol.com 

jbiston@aol.com 
charlie@altemativephone.com 
John.wise@thevillages.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Colina Bay Water Company, LLC 
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, 
Inc. 

WU900 
WS090 

shelley@reserveinvest.com 
Incgrace@aol.com 

Yes 
Yes 

Continental Utility. Inc. 
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company 
Country Club Utilities, Inc. 
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. 
CWS Communities LP 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 
Damon Utilities, Inc. 

, East Central Florida Services, Inc. 
Farmton Water Resources LLC 

WS606 
WS731 
WS654 
WUOO8 
WU839 
WS800 
WS551 
WU643 
WU859 

gm@continentalcountryclub.com 
coral cay manager@mhchomes.com 
rgregharris@gmail.com 
countywideralleewardairranch.com 
Mmathisen@HometownAmerica.com 
pcflynn@uiwater.com 
damonutilities@embarqmail.com 
jpaynefalari-slc.com 
mabfarmtonralhughes.net 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

FIMC Hideaway, Inc. 
Forest Utilities, Inc. 
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. 
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. 
Gold Coast Utility Corp. 
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. 

I Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. 
Heather Hills Estates 
Highlands Ridge Utilities, LLC 
Highlands Utilities Corporation 
HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. 
Indiantown Company, Inc. 

• loyland Water System 
I K W Resort Utilities Corp. 

L W V Utilities, Inc. 
I Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. 
Lake Utili~Services,Jnc. 

WS652 
SU293 
SU572 
SU858 
WS899 
WS770 
WU727 
WS753 
WS844 
SU299 
SU866 
WSI20 
WU711 
SU336 
WUI35 
WS851 
WS709 
WS641 

jandrmcbride@cox.net 
forestu@aol.com 
maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com 
kasi@francisone.com 
burkimwater@aol.com 
bryon smith@wgresorts.com 
arichralharborhills.com 
hh4925@verizon.net 
tsiegel@heathrowland.com 
hucorp@embarqmail.com 
kenneth kroot@mhchomes.com 
maryannh@itstelecom.net 
yarm4.1.I@jnetzero.net 
chriskwfalbellsouth.net 
waterralfastestserver.com 
pcflynn@uiwater.com 
pcflynn@uiwater.com 
pcflynn@uiwater.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

• 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Lake Utility Services, Inc, WU553 pcflynn@uiwater,com Yes 
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc, WU533 luci@J,!.tcom,net Yes 
Lindrick Service Corporation WSl49 joeborda@tampabay,rr,com Yes 
Loch Harbour Utilities, Inc, WSl51 albright@atiantic,net Yes 
Marion Utilities, Inc, WSl60 marionutl@aol.com Yes 
McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 vaughncompanies@verizon,net Yes 
Mid-County Services, Inc, SU291 pcflynn@uiwater,com Yes 
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc, WUl67 bonitav@bensonsinc,com Yes 
Mountain Lake Corporation WU791 BMARTIN@mountainlakecc,com Yes 
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc, SU3l7 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes 
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WU834 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes 
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SU615 developershw@bellsouth.net Yes 
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorse4(iiJtampabay.rr.com Yes 
O&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercompany@embarqmail,com Yes 
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mvcresl@msn.com Yes 
Orange Lake WS892 gmorse4@tampabay,rr,com Yes 
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica,net Yes 
Par Utilities, Inc. WU837 pamellswater@gateway,net Yes 
Park Water Company WU776 parkwaterco@aol,com Yes 
Parkland Utilities, Inc, WSI89 PUI(lijbellsouth,net Yes 
Pasco Utilities, Inc, WUl90 GDeremer(lijuswatercorp.com Yes 
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU671 sgillet@peopleswater,net Yes 
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc, SU724 picoveha@comcast.net Yes 
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WU779 gingerOO317@msn.com Yes 
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WUI93 PLCOMM@embarqmail.com Yes 
Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS479 dross@icihomes.com Yes 
Raintree Utilities, Inc, WU663 fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes 
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS919 mfriedman(lijrsbattorneys,com Yes 
Residential Water Systems, Inc, WU370 charlieialaltemativephone,com Yes 
Royal Utility Company WS570 info@royalutility,com Yes 
S & L Utilities, Inc, SU327 teresafletcher@cox,net Yes 
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes 
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 pcflynn(iiJuiwater.com Yes 
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc, WS728 Jay-Laura(lijJuno,com Yes 
Southlake Utilities, Inc, WS638 wjdeaspa@bellsouth.net Yes 
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachelwachs@aoLcom Yes 
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra@"suncommunities.com Yes 
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc, WS754 jdsswc@tampabay,rr.com Yes 
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 utilityconsultant(lijyahoo,com Yes 
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 pcflynn@uiwater,com Yes 
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@aol.com Yes 
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@kitsonpartners,com Yes 
Town & Country Utility WU8I1 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes 
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie(lijaiternativephone,com Yes 
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutil(iiJao!,com Yes 
Useppa Island Utility, Inc, WS249 tfitz5@comcast.net Yes 
Utilities, Inc, of Eagle Ridge SU749 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida SU640 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida SU66I pcflynn@uiwater,com Yes 
Utilities, Inc, of Florida WS251 pcflynn@uiwater,com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU372 pcflynn(jiJuiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc, of Florida WU413 pcflynn@uiwater,com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 pcflynn@,uiwater,com Yes 
Utilities, Inc, of Florida WU628 pcflynn@uiwater,com Yes 

I 

I 
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PARTY 
NAME 

Utilities, Inc. of Longwood 
Utilities, Inc. of Penn brooke 
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. 

FLORI

PAR

DA PUBLIC SE

TICIPATING E

COMPANY 
CODE 

SU761 
WS861 
WU639 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
RVICE COMMISSION 

MAIL ADDRESSES 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

pcflynn@uiwater.com 
pcflynn@uiwater.com 
bairport@comcast.net 

SYSTEM 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Water Management Services, Inc. 
Water Oak Utility 
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. 
Windstream Utilities Company 
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. 

WS236 
WS755 
SU836 
WU385 
SU876 

gdb5@comcast.net 
jhoekstra@suncommunities.com 
utilityconsultant@yahoo.com 
dlouhy@mfi.net 
Info@FLRVResort.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 3:31 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 056151) 

Attachments: 00011-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


115/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 870655 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
I!'I 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

~tilities, InC. SU862 parnellswater@gateway.net Yes 
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parnellswater@gateway.net Yes 

sc eLK.· CORRESPONDENCE 
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DISTRIBUTION: 
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Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 2:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 870655) 

Attachments: 09-01350rd.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/912009 




1 eLK Official Flllng****31412009 1:14 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 20091:13 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/412009 1:11 :00 PM 
Docket Number: 090005-WS 
Filename I Path: 1:\2009\090005\09005.CONS.ORDER. 

Please issue the CONSUMMATING ORDER in the above case. 

FPSC CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
,4,Ad':'utratiYe_pames_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. DOO10 -09 
DISTRIBUTION: 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090005 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WSOOI administration@aloha-water.com Yes I 
Alturas Utilities, L.L.c. WU871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. SU821 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell((i)aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell((i)aquaamerica.com Yes 

• Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes ! 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS883 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell((i)aQuaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS888 WTRendeIlG(j)aquaamerica.com Yes 

. Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WUl74 WTRendellG(j)aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU882 WTRendeU@aquaamerica.com Yes 
BFF Corp. SU595 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes 

I Brendenwood Water System, Inc. WU020 nmollerup@msn.com Yes 
C & H Utilities, Inc. SU526 Shoutilsvc@ao1.com Yes 
C & H Utilities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsvc@aol.com Yes 

. C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston@ao1.com Yes 
C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@a1ternativephone.com Yes 
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS897 John. wise@thevillages.com Yes 
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WU900 shelley@reserveinvest.com Yes ! 

Commercial Utilities, Division ofGrace and Company, WS090 Incgrace@aol.com Yes 
Inc. 
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes 
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS73 I coral cay manager@jmhchones.com Yes 
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 harris3035((i)comcast.net Yes 
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. WU008 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes 
CWS Communities LP WU839 Mmathisen@HometownAmerica.com Yes 
<:::ypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS551 damonutilities@embarqmail.com Yes ! 

East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 jpayne((i)ari-sic.com Yes 
Farmton Water Resources LLC WU859 emufarmton((i)aol.com Yes 

I Ferncrest Utilities, Inc. WS072 bsalerno@ammi.net Yes 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrrncbride@cox.net Yes 
Forest Utilities, Inc. SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes 
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SU572 maryjo.kelly@.k-a-c.com Yes 
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU858 kasi@francisone.com Yes I 
Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS899 burkimwater((i)aol.com Yes 
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. WS770 bryon smith((i)wgresorts.com Yes 
Grove Utilities, Inc. WS903 jjenkins@rsbattorneys.com Yes 
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 arich@harborhills.com Yes 
Heather Hills Estates WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes 
Highlands Ridge Utilities, LLC WS844 rreed((i)highlandsridge.com Yes 
Highlands Utilities Corporation SU299 hucorp@embarQmail.com Yes 
HV Utility Systems, L.L.c. SU866 kenneth kroot@mhchomes.com Yes 
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 j effi((i)itstelecom. net Yes 
Joyland Water System WU711 yarm4.1.1@ftetzero.net Yes 
K W Resort Utilities Corp. SU336 chriskw((i)bellsouth.net Yes 
Key Haven Utility Corporation 8U306 awlujan@bellsouth.net Yes 

Printed on 3/412009 at 2:37:18 PM 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090005 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i 

L W V Utilities, Inc, WU135 water@;fastestserver,com Yes 
Labrador Utilities, Inc, WS85 1 pcflynn@uiwater,com Yes 
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc, WS709 pcflynn@uiwater,com Yes 
Lake Utility Services, Inc, WS641 pcflynn@uiwater,com Yes 
Lake Utility Services, Inc, WU553 pcflynn@uiwater,com Yes 
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc, WU533 luci@gtcom,net Yes 
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 j oeborda@tampabay,rr,com Yes 
Loch Harbour I WS151 albright@atlantic,net Yes 
Marion Utilities, Inc, WS160 marionutl@aoLcom Yes 
McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 vaughncompanies@verizon,net Yes I 

Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company WS433 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WU167 bonitav@bensonsinc.com Yes 
Mountain Lake Corporation WU791 BMARTIN@mountainlakecc.com Yes 
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. SU317 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes 
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WU834 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes 
North Peninsula Utilities C~rporation SU615 developershw@beUsouth.net Yes 
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorse4@tampabay.rr,com Yes 
O&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercompany@embarqrnail.com Yes 
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mvcresl@msn.com Yes 
Orange Lake WS892 gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes 
Par Utilities, Inc. SU862 parnellswater@,gateway.net Yes 
Par Utilities, Inc, WU837 pamellswater@gateway.net Yes 
Park Water Company WU776 parkwaterco@aol.com Yes 
Pasco Utilities, Inc. WU190 GDeremer@uswatercorp.com Yes 
Peoples Water Service Company ofFlorida Inc. WU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net Yes I 
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 PICOVEHA@AOL.COM Yes 
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WU779 -.8inger00317@ftsn.com ~esPlacid Lakes Utilities, Inc, WU193 PLCOMM@embarqmaii.com es 
Plantation Bay Utility Co, WS479 dross@icihomes.com es 
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes 
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS919 ~ rsbattomeys.com Yes 
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WU370 harlie@altemativephone.com Yes 
Royal Utility Company WS570 info@royalutility.com Yes 
S & L Utilities, Inc. SU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes 
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes I 

Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura@Juno.com Yes 
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 Vlddeaspa@bellsouth.net Yes 
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes 
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra(msuncommunities.com Yes 
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswc@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes 
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 pc.flynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@aol.com Yes 
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes 
Town & Country Utility WU811 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes 
Tradewinds Utilities Inc, WS350 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes 
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 ~erCreekUtil@aol.com Yes 
Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 5@comcast.net Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU749 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc, of Florida SU640 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida SU66 I pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090005 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida WS251 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida WU372 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida WU413 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

. Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida WU628 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Hutchinson Island WS872 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities Inc. ofLongwood SU761 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofPenn brooke WS861 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WU639 bairport@comcast.net Yes 

. Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net Yes 
Water Oak Utility WS755 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 
Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. WS759 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. SU836 elm0315@aol.com Yes 
Wind stream Utilities Company WU385 dlouhy@mfi.net Yes 
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. SU876 Info@FLRVResort.com Yes 

Printed on 3/4/2009 at 2:37:18 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 20092;43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =870655) 

Attachments: 09-0 1350rd .doc 

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


3/4/2009 




Commission Clerk Q9Q2oS 

From: System Administrator 
To: parnellswater@gateway.net 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 20092:50 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =303603) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 303603) 
Sent: 2/16/2009 1:21 PM 

The following reciplent(s) could not be reached: 

parnellswater@gateway.neton 2/18/2009 2:50 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a speCific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f1.us #4.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; connect to gateway.net[207.200.94.38]: read timeout> 

jPSC eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
D-Ad~inistrative_parties-Consnmer 
DOCuMENT NO . ..MttJO-~ 
DISTRIBUnON: --,-"--_._"­

1 

http:barracuda.psc.state.f1.us


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 


Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 1 :21 PM 


Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 303603) 


Attachments: 01159-09.pdf 


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


2118/2009 




Commission Clerk Q9a;o5 
From: System Administrator 
To: david_fell@mhchomes.com 
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 1 :22 PM 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =303603) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email IO=303603)f.sC-bq - oo9Q - ppIJ - lU S 
Sent: 2/16/20091:21 PM 

The following redpient(s) could not be reached: 

david_fell@mhchomes.com on 2/16/2009 1:22 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a spedfic reason. Check the address and try again. If it Still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
< barracuda.psc.state.f!.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host nospam.mhchomes.com[216.203.18.150] said: 550 cuda_nsu 

david_fell@mhchomes.com ... No such user (in reply to RCPT TO command» 

, ,... ., CORRESPONDENCE 
FPSC, eLK. p rties Consumel 
~Administra~e- 60D10 -O!L 
DOCUt.,1EN1 NO. ---=--­
DISTRlBU110N: 

1 

--------'~-~- ... ----.-' 

mailto:david_fell@mhchomes.com
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Commission Clerk CBwo5 
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem [MAILER-DAEMON@aol.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 1:22 PM 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: Mail Delivery Problem 

Your mail to the following recipients could not be delivered because they are not 
accepting mail from CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us: 

mdbair02 

1 

mailto:CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@aol.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 16,20091 :21 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 303603) 

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


2/17/2009 




1 eLK ORiela' FII'ng****211612009 10:52 AM ***** 

Ma'"da Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

April Vicary 
Monday, February 16,200910:53 AM 
CLK • Orders 1Notices 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2/16/200910:48:00 AM 
09005·WS 
1:\09·09005.EST.ORD.CMK.DOC 

Please issue the NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 PRICE INDEX FOR WATER 
AND WASTEWATER UTILITIES. 

ALSO, PLEASE NOTE THAT THE PROTEST PERIOD IS IN EFFECT FOR 14 DAYS, PURSUANT TO RULE 25·22.029 (1) of 
the FAC. 

(,,Pse, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
AAdministrative_Parties_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 
DISTRIBUnON: 

OObl0-CD] 
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
Aloha Utilities, Inc. WSOOI . . stration@aloha-water.com Yes 
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. WU871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. SU821 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@aQuaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS883 WTRendell~ aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendell~ aquaamerica.com Yes ! 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell~ aQuaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendel1@aQuaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS888 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU174 WTRendel1@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 

: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU882 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes 
BFF Corp. SU595 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes 
Brendenwood Water System, Inc. WU020 nmollerup@msn.com Yes 
C & H Utilities, Inc. SU526 Shoutilsvc@aol.com Yes 
C & H Utilities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsvc@ao1.com Yes 
C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston@aol.com Yes 
C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes 
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS897 John. wise@thevillages.com Yes 
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WU900 shelley@reserveinvest.com Yes 
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 Incgrace@aol.com Yes 
Inc. 
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes 
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 harris3035@comcast.net Yes 
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. WUOO8 ~leewardairranch.comcountywide~ Yes 
CWS Communities LP WU839 Mmathisen@ HometownAmerica.com Yes 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 pefl ynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS551 damonutilities@embarQmail.com Yes 
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 jpayne@fmc-slc.com Yes 

i Farmton Water Resources LLC WU859 emufarmton@aol.com Yes 
Femcrest Utilities, Inc. WS072 bsalemo@ammi.net Yes 
FlMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrmcbride@cox.net Yes 
Forest Utilities, Inc. SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes 
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SU572 maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com Yes 
Francis I Utility, L.L.c. SU858 kasi@francisone.com Yes 
Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS899 burkimwater@aol.com Yes 
Grove Utilities, Inc. WS903 jjenkins@rsbattomeys.com Yes 
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 arich@harborhills.com Yes 
Heather Hills Estates WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes 
Highlands Ridge Utilities, LLC WS844 rreed@highlandsridge.com Yes 
Highlands Utilities Corporation SU299 hucorp@embarqmail.com Yes 

• HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. SU866 david fell@mhchomes.com Yes 
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 jem@itstelecom.net Yes 
Joyland Water System WU711 yarm4.1.1@netzero.com Yes 
Key Haven Utility Corporation SU306 awlujan@bellsouth.net Yes 
L W V Utilities, Inc. WU135 water@fastestserver.com Yes 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

Printed on 2/16/2009 at 1 :19:46 PM 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090005 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Lake Utility Services, Inc. I WU553 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

nterprises ofAmerica, Inc. 
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. 

WS617 
WU533 

kburge@bellsouth.net 
luci@gtcom.net 

Yes 
Yes 

Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 joeborda@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
Loch Harbour Utilities, Inc. WS151 ~antic.net Yes 
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 aol.com Yes 
McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 vaughncompanies@verizon.net Yes 
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Miles Grant Water and Sewer Company WS433 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

• Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WU167 MobileManor@gmail.com Yes 
i Mountain Lake Corporation WU791 BMARTIN@mountainlakecc.com Yes 

North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. SU317 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes i 

North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WU834 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes 
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SU615 develoj)Cfshw@bellsouth.net Yes 
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
O&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercompany@embarqmail.com Yes 
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mvcresl@msn.com Yes 
Orange Lake WS892 gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com Yes 
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes 
Par Utilities, Inc. SU862 pamellswater@gateway.net Yes 
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 pamellswater@gateway.net Yes 
Park Water Company WU776 parkwaterco@aol.com Yes 
Pasco Utilities, Inc. WU190 GDeremer@uswatercorp.com Yes 
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net Yes 
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 PICOVEHA@AOL.COM Yes 

~ches'Inc. WU779 gingerOO317@msn.com Yes 
akes Utilities, Inc. WUl93 PLCOMM@embarqmail.com Yes 

Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS479 dross@icihomes.com Yes 
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred@raintreeutilities.com Yes 
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS919 mfriedman@rsbattomeys.com Yes 
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WU370 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes 
S & L Utilities, Inc. SU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes 
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes 
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura@.Juno.com Yes 
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wjdeaspa@bellsouth.net Yes 
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes 
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 .ihoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes 
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

I Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@aol.com Yes 
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes 
Town & Country Utility WU811 cdesanti(alJdtsonpartners. com I Yes 
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes 
Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitz5@comcast.net Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU749 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida SU640 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida SU661 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. ofFlorida WS25 1 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU372 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU413 pcflynn@Juiwater.com Yes 
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
Utilities Inc. ofFlorida WU628 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 

Printed on 2/16/2009 at 1:19:46 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090005 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPA!'IY 
CODE 

Utilities, Inc. ofHutchinson Island 
! Utilities, Inc. of Longwood 

Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke 

I WS872 
SU761 
WS861 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 
I!'I 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

pcflynn@uiwater.com 
pcflynn@uiwater.com 
pcflynn@uiwater.com 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

I 

I W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WU639 ~airo2@aoI.COm Yes 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 5@comcast.net Yes 
Water Oak Utility WS755 .ihoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes 
Wedgefield Utilities Inc. WS759 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. SU836 elm0315lalaol.com Yes 
Windstream Utilities Company WU385 dlouhy@mfi.net Yes 
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. SU876 Info@FLRVResort.com Yes 

Printed on 2/16/2009 at 1 : 19:46 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 16, 20091:21 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =303603) 

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


2/16/2009 




CLK Official Filing*'""l2129/2008 1 3 7  PM .e*.. 

Matilda Sanders -04 - 0 0 0 s "  Peo us 0 ?eon 5 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Monday, December 29,2008 1:35 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Caroline Klancke 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080005-WS; 090005-WS 
Filename / Path: 08-090005.EST 0RD.cmk.doc 

12/29/2008 1:34:00 PM 

ORDER ESTABLISHING 2009 DOCKET NUMBER 

9 0 0 7 0 JAN-5 



PARTY 
NAME 

-. . Wllh-I . I kcorp6'utanp3b3yn com 
W l  Kendr.llnu;wmcrwa.com - .. 

a aquunicrica com, 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

1 Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. I WS768 I WTRendell@aquaamerica.com I Yes I 

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

Aqus Utilities tiurika, I n i  WTRendcll(~~a~uaamerica com 
WTRendellG aquaa"ca.com 

WC174 ~. 

WU020 nmollerup@msn.com Yes 
SU526 Shoutilsvc@aol.com Yes 
WU649 Shoutilsvc@aol.com Yes 
WU030 jbiston@aol.com Yes 
WS719 charlie@altemativephone.com Yes 
WS897 John.wise@thevillages.com Yes 
WS090 Incgrace@aol.com Yes 

~ 1 Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WTRendell@=quaamericacom 

CWS Communities LP 
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 
Damon Utilities, Inc. 
East Central Florida Services, Inc. 
Farmton Water Resources LLC 
Femcrest Utilities, Inc. 

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. I WU879 I WI'Rendell@aquaamerica.com I Yes 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU882 I WTRendeIl@aquaamerica.com I Yes 
BFF C o p  I su595 I charlie@altemativephone.com I Yes 

WU839 Mmathisen@Hometavm America.com Yes 
WS800 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes 
WS551 damonutilities@embarqmail.com Yes 

Yes WU643 jpayneafmc-slc.com 
WU859 emufannton@aol. com Yes 
WS072 bsalemo@anuni.net Yes 

FIMC Hideaway, Inc. 
Forest Utilities, Inc. 
Fountain Lakes Sewer Cow. 
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. 
Gold Coast Utility Corp. 

County-Wide Utility Co , Inc. I WU008 1 countywide@leewardairranch.com 

~~ ~ 

WS652 jandrmcbride&ox.net Yes 
SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes 
SU572 maryio.kell y@k-a-c.com Yes 
SU858 kasi@francisone.com Yes 
WS899 burkimwater@aol.com Yes 

Grove Utilities, Inc. I WS903 I jjenkins@rsbanomeys.com 1 Yes 
Harbr  Hills Utilities, L.P WU727 1 arich@harborhills.com I Yes 

Printed on 11512009 at I :43:56 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080005 

I I I ADDRESS 

Pnnred on 1/5/2009 at 1 43 56 PM 
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PARTY 
NAME 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080005 

COMPANY I CODE i EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Printed an 1/5/2009 at I14336 PM 

~~ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 
Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 09-0005ord.doc 

Monday, January 05,2009 1 :45 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 9821 17) 

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

Thank you 

1/5/2009 



I PARTY 
NAME 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
ADDRESS CODE 

SU866 david fell@mhchomes.com HV Utility Systems, L.L.c. 

Printed on 1/5/2009 at 3:55:42 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mail Delivery Subsystem [MAILER-DAEMON@aol.com] 
Monday, January 05,2009 1 :46 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Mail Delivery Problem 

Your mail to the following recipients could not be delivered because they are not 
accepting mail from CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us: 

mdbair02 

1 


